From:

To: Chris Harris

Subject: re kilmog tree removal

Date: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 4:47:09 PM
Hi Chris

All the trees are down plus a few more which looked unstable when u remove the adjoining
tree/trees. All trees were down by 10am this morning (exc Layby site). The Layby is all tidied up,
trees felled and good lines for deer fencing. These two guys (KIS 2re super efficient
and first focus was dropping trees and tomorrow they will work on tidying up the

RIS - ooerty as all felled material is on the farm land. So we have saved 1-

1.5days in traffic magt costs doing it this way. The Downers traffic guys were very helpfuhkand
worked in well with us at all stages.

Will keep u posted..
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